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J’ai les cheveux 
(I have…hair) 
 
 
 

blonds [blond] 

bruns [brown] 

châtains [light brown] 

noirs [black] 

roux [red] 

 

et (and) courts [short] 

mi-longs [mid-length] 

longs (long) 

 

frisés [curly] 

raides [straight] 

ondulés [wavy] 

 

J’ai les yeux 
(I have…eyes) 
 
 
 

 bleus (blue) 

 marron (brown) 

 noisette (hazel) 

 verts (green) 

et 
(and) 

Je porte 
(I wear) 
 
Je ne porte pas 
(I don’t wear) 

des lunettes 
(glasses) 
 
de lunettes 
(glasses) 
 

Comment sont tes cheveux? (What is your hair like?) 
 

Comment sont tes yeux? (What are your eyes like?) 
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J’ai (I have) 

 
 

les cheveux 
(hair) 

 

 
 

blonds [blond] 

bruns [brown] 

châtains [light brown] 

noirs [black] 

roux [red] 
 

Tu as (you have – singular) 

 
 
Il/ elle/ on a (he/she has) 

 
 
Nous avons (we have) 

 
 

les yeux (eyes)  bleus (blue) 

 marron (brown) 

 noisette (hazel) 

 verts (green) 

   
 

Vous avez (you have – plural) 

 
 
Ils/ elles ont (they have) 
 

Describing others – Comment sont ses cheveux? Comment sont ses yeux? 
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Je suis 
 (I am) 
 

MASCULINE 

grand (tall) 

de taille moyenne (medium height) 

petit (short) 

 

gros (large) 

mince (slim) 

 

 

FEMININE 

grande (tall) 

de taille moyenne (medium height) 

petite (short) 

 

grosse (large) 

mince (slim) 
 

Describing physical appearance – Tu es comment? What are you like? 
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Je suis (I am  MASCULINE SINGULAR 

 grand (tall) 

 petit (short) 

 de taille moyenne  

 (medium height) 

  

  gros (large) 

 mince (slim) 

FEMININE SINGULAR 

grande (tall) 

petite (short) 

de taille moyenne  

(medium height) 

 

grosse (large) 

mince (slim) 

Tu es (you are) 

 
 
Il/ elle est  

(he/she is) 

Nous sommes 
(we are) 

 MASCULINE PLURAL 

 grands (tall) 

 de taille moyenne  

 (medium height) 

 petits(short) 

 gros (large) 

 minces (slim) 

FEMININE PLURAL 

 grandes (tall) 

 de taille moyenne  

 (medium height) 

 petites(short) 

 grosses (large) 

 minces (slim) 

Vous êtes  

(you are) 

Ils/ elles sont 

 (they are) 

Describing other people’s physical appearance 

Il/ Elle est comment?  Ils/ elles sont comment?    (What is he/ she like? What are they like?) 


